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MATH FEATURES

ORIGINATING PREVIOUS
.. EBAILWAY CLASE _

0-~4-0T CTDZ 10007 2 G -
0—4-0T CDZ 2100- . 2.¢TL.
0-4-0F  CDZ 10001 26

. O~4~0T BHLB iIa2 2eMm. v

O-4=0  HAV 289 2 CYL.

: Omi-OT+ BHLB ITa2 ‘232 CTL.
e Jo=(T :

2—4-0T BHLR IXa3 .2 €TL.
2-4-2T D2 10701 »
2-4-2 - BELB ITa4 2 CYL.COMP
0—6-0T - CDZ 11010 2 GYL.
0-6-00 MV = 2 CTh.
060 MV 388 2 CTL.
o-6-0T 7 2 O
0—6-0T MV No. 335% 2 CYh.
0-6-0 BELB ITI25 2 CYL.COMP
0-6-0 BHLB ITI=5 2 CTL.OOMP
0-6-2T SUD - 2 OTL.
0-6-27 KK St.B U 2 CTL.
O-6m2T BHLE ITIz4 2 CYL.
0-8-0T CD% 12011 ?
O~10-21 BHELB - Veb 2 CYL
9-4-4-0T AB - 4 CTL.COMP
0-10-0T CDZ 15101 ?

Rebuilt ex back—tow’
baclc

Eack—to—back

Toside cylinders

Ex BEzeresbahn?

Ex Heeresbabn?
Klose; inside cyls.
Kioses inside cyls.

Ex Eisenkappel-
Kibnsdors

Klose; stutzienders

insidé cylinders

Klozsasz stutsiender;
inzide oylinders

Mallet



JDE TYPE  ORICINATING PREVIOUS WMAIN FRATURES KUTES

CLASS RATLWAY CLASS
195.001-08 (Q-6-27 BULB IIIhs 4 CYL. Rack and adhesion
196.001-02  0-4-6-0 BALE - IIIch 4 CYL. Reck and adhesiony

Mallet

METRE GAUGE (SDV)

{(These locomotives have had 2 Tecent reclassification so that, for
example, 51 te 59 become 50-51, 50-52 eto.)

10-12 0-4-0T SOV = 2 CT¥L.
21-25  ©. 407 GBIV . g 2 0YL.
(30)31-34 O-6-0P 8DV i 2 OTL.
(40}141-43 0-6-27 8DV - 2 CYL.
{50)51-59 0-8-0T SIV - 2 CYL.
(60 )61-62 0-8-0 suv - 2 YL,
{10)71~73 0-8-0T SDV i 2 GYL.
{80)81 0-12-07 3uvV - 2 CYL. Colliery loco.

600 MU CAUGE

99.2001- 0—4-0T - 2 CYL,
09.4001-200 0S8-0T7 I - 2 CTL.

APDITTONAY, ADRRITIATTONS
(See also page 4 of Jourmals Mos. 1 & 2, and page 5 of Journal Fo. 3)

AR Antivari Bahn.
SOV Slavonia Drav Vasut.
or Deutache Feldbshn.

———

fa the next issue ~ Ifalian Steam Lecomobives (Pars I} by P.M. Kalla-Biskhop
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ERRATA AND ADDTTIONAL INFOREATTON

SPRTIEG 1963 - "Mhe 2-10-2T in Zurope” — Two and not one D.R. narrow gauge
2=10-2T eent to Yorway, Yos. 29,291 and 99.292, The Kerkerbachbhahn
had two 2-10-27 - No, 15 Henschel 26165/41: ¥o. 16 Jung 9577/42.

AUTUMN 1363 - The cover illustration was J.D.Z. 196 class; the 0-10-0 sketeh

on page 5 was J.D.3. 134 class,
3.




BAVARTAY LOKALBABN LOCOMOTIVIS

The Bavarian Stzte Railways built, from about 1830 omwards, a large
number of lilght Tallways for local traffic, cazlled Plokalbzhnen, there being
few private Tailways in the state. Such privale railways az exmisted ware
largely run by & company called the Lokalbahn A.G., with headguarters a3l
Minchen. Almost without sxception, the lokalbahnen were sensibly constructed
to standard gauge, allowing rolling siock to be run through without resort to
transporter bogies or wagonf.

From 1880 to 1594 two classes of locomotive were supplisd, 0—4~0T and
0~6—0T based on standard ¥rauss industrial types, classed DVY and DVII, later
becoming DR 98,7501-26 and 98.7601-92 respectively. 98.7639 was still shed
pilot at Wirnberg in 1955, probably the last surviver of the two clasgses, In
1858 there came the firsi of an 0—56—2TF class DVIIY shich sst the tone for the
future, although the particular class was not multiplied, the IR wmmbers deing
38.661-663.,

Tsro siﬁilar batches followed, plus some lecomotives for the Pavarian
Palatinzte {PFfalz), and these can be conveniently listed below.

KE53 class DVIIT Built 1858-1503 DR 98.671-¢
KBSB class DX Bilt 1H90-1893 TR 93.T7101-5
PPiiz class TAT ¥ilt 1895-1897 IR 98.651~T

411 these preceding 0-6-2T weighed from 43 to AT ifons, but a lighter
class was designed, proving exiremely useful. Over 150 were bulilt, mz=inly for
Bavaria proper, bubt with 3 for the Prdlz net. During the building of this
clazs, the KBSB changed its classification system, zmd the engines, vhich were
turn=d cut from 1895 fto 1914, are identificd as below.

Pfalz class T4tl TR 98.401--403
EBSE class DAL TR 98.411-556
KBSB clase Ft13/4 Ik 98.561-568

Many of these survived inteo the 1950's, and some may still be lying around
today. The finesl type of 0-6-27, and also, at 51 tons, the heaviest, were for
the Pfilz section, becoming DR $8.681-8, btuilt in 1908-10.

For the heaviest duties, a class of 0-4-4-0T Mallets wore uilt in
1899-1908, cless BBII, and whilst, at 42 tons, they were lighter than certain
of the 0-6-21, all the weight was available for adhesion. OR numbered these
9’8 L] T{}l_31 a

The first supsrheated lokalbzhn engines were & series of freasks built
for very light passenger tr=ffic. First were 2 batch of Xrauss 0-4-0T with
inside cylinders driving a jackshaft, coupled by rods %o the two main axles.
These locomotives, built 190506, had 2 tram engine top bu¥ ne covering balow
the rurming plate. Designed for one msn operation, coal was carrisd in a hopper
and could be fed to the grate by meanz of a2 crude flap arrangement.
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Maffei followed in 1906-08 with zome further 0-4-0T having cenbral
eylinders with oppossd pistons driving each wheel, the a2zles baing cranked to
acconodate inside coupling rods. The valve gear was pounted on the Tear wheels,
and & set of vwheels and motion, with the eylinders in section is displayed in
the Museum in Eh:mberg.

The third variety, by Erauss in 1908-0%, retained the "Mramwsay" top but
bad iwo outside cylinders, driving an intermediate Jackshafi. Tet z fourth
class, zlso by Xrauss, was bullt in 1909-14 and whilst contimuing the "Tramway"
top, the mechanism reverted te two nermal gutside oylinders, driving the trail-
ing axle, All classes hdd a long wheelbase for stability, and the rather com—
Dlicated drive on the First three classes was doubtless an attempt to prevent
overlong, and consequently heaVy, coupling and connecting rods, which might
have been Aifficult to bzlance with the smsll wheels used, Tabulated dstails
are below:-

EBSE numbers " Oylinders Theelibase IE numbers
A001—-24 4 outzide {opposed) 2900 tmn. 38.361-383
450106 2 inside, jackshaft 3200 mm. 98.301-306 *
450735 2 outside, jackshaft 3200 mm. 98.301~30%
45346-48 2 outside 2700 mm. 45.310-.322

¥ Berapped in 1925, btefore renumbaring.

The third seriles, whilst suffering heavy withdrawzls in early days,
became the final survivers, 98.301 and 98.307 lasting until about 1960 on the
branch frem Georgensgmind to Spalt, being stationed at Nirnberg.

After getiing these incredible machines into service, the Bavarians
refurned to more normal propulsion and 117 uzeful 0-5-07 were built betoeen
1911 end 1528, the first 97 carrying EBSB rumbers 2601-97, the remzinder being
delivered to the DR, who remmbered the class 98.801-917. In order to increase
ocoal and water capacity, the Reichsbahn developed the c¢lags into an 0-8-2T,
using the same ¢ylinders, boiler and wotion, =znd built 45, Fos. 98.1001-45
between 1929 and 1933.

Finally in 1933-37, the DR rebuilt 0-8-0T 98.898-98.517 to 2-8-0T,
remmbering then $5.1101-20.

The LAG locomotivea rosembled in siyle those of the EBBEB, being build
by EKrauss, but the favourite type was the 2-6-07 rather than the 0-6-2T7, and
two-cylinder compounds were rife. OFf the lacompiives which came infto IR stock
on 1lst imgust 1938, the oldest were seven campound 2-6-0T of 1890-97 vintags,

DR 938,7301-07. OFf these, 98.7306 was at Firnmberg in 1952, possibly the last
survivor of the LAG 2-6-0T7. %Two of the same class, d4iffering but slightly and
built in 1892, hecame TR 238.7201-02, whilst a simple expansion version, of
1895-97 wintage, became $8.7401-04. 4 pair of 0-60T from the iugshurger
Lokalbahn, both compounds, were taken into LAG stock, later becomimg DR 98.7T101-
02, the smailest $ype to survive nationalisation.
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& batch of 0-6-2T, similar to the KB3B locomotives but compounded, was
built in 1897-1910, and the TR for some extraordinary veason s=plit ther up inte
98.1501-06 and 98,7601-05. The last 2-6-0T to appear mere & couple of peculiar
compounds built in 1900, with short side tanks right at the front, abreast of
the smeolebox. DR, agzin inexplicsbly, tsgeed them om to the end of an earlier
class which had already been split, nusbering them 98, 7308-09. '

Mo sexious attenpt was mzde teo follow the EBSE experiment into small
four-wheeled semi—tram engines, although a short-lived version of the 2-2-0T
was supplied. Thiz single driver at lzast introduced superheating to the LAG,
and two of the Bavarian classes, the 0-8—0T and the 0-8-27, were supplied in
1922 and 1935-36 xespectively. The Final LAG cless was a further development
along the same lines, a 2-8-2T, two being built in IP37, just before the
Reichsbahn take-—over.

These final LAG classes were az follows:-

Type DR numbers
0-8-07 98.1601-02
5827 98.1701-03
2-8-2T 98.1801-02

All were in ciistence until fairly recently in the Lindaw area, the
two 2-8-2T being seen in service in 1999.

e

The Pront Cover shows iwo of the more exotic species of 0—4~0T dauble-heading
2 local passenger tralin.

—0=0= 0= =0 0= 0=0—0=0=0=0=0m O=0=0—=0=0= 0~ 0= 0= =0 =0=0= 0=~ 0=0— 0= 00~ 0

THE LOCOMOTIVES QF THE GRIEK STATE RATLEAYS, PRLOPONNWSE RuGION,

AND THERIR WORE

By T. Dizon.

The metre-gauge system, kmown as the S.P.4.P. before its recent amzl-
gamation with the State Railways, and now as the Peloponnese Region of the
5.B.E., today operstes T19 kilometres of ils owm line, plus 61 kma.of the
former Vorth-Festerm Railway of Greece, =nd 23 kms. of 750 mm. trask on the
partly-rack branch to Kalavrita. Rallcars cover most msin-line passenger work-
ings, and tank locomotives, mostly 2-6-0T do almost amything. But the heavy
traffic i= govered by a fleet of thirty eight-coupled fender locomotives, made
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up azs follows:-

fa} Class B% 2-8-0, 12 locomotives

T711-13 Borsig 9006-08/1914

7714 forsig 8281 /1912

T1721-25 Linke-Hofmann-Lauchhammer 3034-38/1925
TT26--28 Renschel 23058--60/1937

(b} Classz &6 2-8-2, 8 locomotives
7101-08 Vulean (U.S.) 4700-07/2947

() ClassaA® 2-8-2, 10 locomobives
T111-20 Breda 2592-2601/1951

A1) locomotives are considered as being equally rowerful, and are
atlowed 155 tons unaided, 220 tons with a barker whers needed, or A00 tons when
double-headed. Fos. T711-14 are coal-burners mwith four-wheol tenders; the
remainder are oil-fired. They are mammed by 2 single shift, with the Tesulting
good meéchanical condition and smart appearance, but at the expense of very long
hours for the crews, as can be seew below. Ttalian 2-8-2 Nos. T111-15/8/9 are
allocated o Patras, the rest being based on Pirseus., Imcidentally, the prefix
iT 1= a result of the amalgamation of S.P.A.P. with 3.8.E., No. T111 for
instance being formerly Fo. 111. .

All terder locomotives arrive in Tripolis facing gast, and depaxrt
facing west, as they work tender-first between Tripolis and a reversing point
in the mountains at Sirtis in the Arghos direction. Onily Pirasus and Patzas
have turntables large snough for iender locomotives:; otherwise these use tri-
angles at Corinth (when piloting to or from Piraeus), Tripolis, isprochoms
(near Kalamata and a triangular junction with the HMessini branch), and
Kalenero (Friangular junction with the brameh to Kiparissia, whither the loco—
motives work).

The trains worked are as follows:~

{1} Passenger 151/2 {(1/2) Pirasus—-Kiparissia and vice-versa
551/2 (201/2) Piracus—Kalamats via Tripolis and v.v.
2y Mized 6TL/2 EESI}E} Tripolis-Kalamata and v.v.
533 Freight 181}? 15174} Firaeus-Firghos and v.v.
191/2 (153/2) Piraeus—Paitras{igh, Aindreas) and v.v.
591 %21}?21) Piraeuzs—Corinth-TPripolis
Sg2 e22/22) Tripolis-Corinth-Piraeus
285/6 {451/2) Patras—Kalamata and v.v.

All tralin working rmumbers havs recently been alteTed fto avoid confliction with
those on 3.E.E. In the list above, the new numbers are shom first, followed,
in brackets, by the 014, which have been in use for a number of years, Trains
181/2 axnd 285/6 are worked by tender locomeotives for only part of their
Journeys. Agh. Andrveas iz the goods atation Just to tks wost of Patras.

Pirasus depot uses its locomotives on an 18-day diagram, ineluding foux
rest-days, with five locomotives spare (or in works). The cyele of workings is

Ta



composed ag follows:—

Day  Ems. Train From {dep) To {arT)

1 231 181 FPirasus 0.55 Aszh. Andieas 13.14
o 230 1592 Patraz 6.30 Biraeuzs %

3 Res?® )

4 oG 591 Piraeuz 7T.15 Corinth 12,39

121 591 Corinthk 13.02 Tripolis 21.23

5 1% 552 Tripolis 16.36 Ealamats 20.53

& 115 672 Kalamata 13.05 . Tripolis 21.04

T 121 592 Pripolis 12.00 Corintn 18.40

99 92 Corinmth 22.31 Pirasus 2.20 (next day)

g Rest :

9 231 191 Piraeus 3.35 Agh. Andreas ¥
13 231 152 Agh. Andreaz 1l.11 Piracus 20.29
il 230 151 Pirseus 6,36 Patras 15.44
12 231 182 Agh. Andreazs 14.50 Piraeus .46 (pext day)
13 hest
14 220 551 Pirasus T.0% Tripolis 16.23
15 115 &T1 Tripolis 5.55 Kelamata 13.03

16 115 552 Ealamatz 6.08 Tripolis 10.50

17 220 552 Pripoliz 11.05 Piraeus 19.43

18 Rest '

* Times uhaEpecifisd in working tiketable

The total distance covered is 2720 kms. in 18 days, an average of 151
ms., oT 94% miles, per days but the work, particulsrly om the Tripolis line,
makes this a tough proposition for both craws and locomotives. Over nipe hours
io the mountains om day 14, for instance, with much climbing at 1 in 40, iz not
sn enviable occupabticn.

Patras uses iis seven engines wore lightly, with only four turns, thus:-
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Day  Kus. Train From {dep) To {arT)
I 153 205 Patras  5.35 Kalonero 1hedq
2 160 152 Yiparissiz 4.48 Agh. Andrezs 11.03
3 161 151 Patras 15.50 Kiparizssia 22.33
4 155 286 Ezlonero 11.53 Patras 23.03
5 Resd

Kelonero ig the junction just north of Kiparissia for the lime scross to
Zevgolatic and Eclamata, where o tonk from Kolemsta replaces the 2-8-2. The
tender engine, with any traffic for fthers, then works through fo Kiparissia as
follows:—

No. 672 * Kiparissia dep 11.15 Kalonero arr 11.27
Ho. 673 * EKzlomero dep 17.00 Kiparissia arr 17.13

¥ 0ld train numbers - new ones unknown.

Az it i= a flat tun down the coast, The long hours are more bearable
here. However, during a recent wvisit, two of the 2-8-25 were in shops, a third
shopped on shed, and tanks were being used somefimes on 285/5. Consequently,
the engine {and crew) arriving late at night at Kiparissia with trein 151 had
to leave =zgain next mornming at A.48, and this zort of thing iz not tncommon in
Greece, Total distance covered by the Patras duties is 620 kms. over five days -
only 124 kms., or T7E milss, per day.

The 'passenger' trains are the hardest tazal, the hasic Five bogies
often being supplemented by fTour-wheeleras full of soldiers, and several wagons
of sxpress froight, Despite their greater age the Jorman locometives appear to
be the most popular and capable of the fleet; bnt with the prospect of a dozen
big diesel locomotives arriving later this year, their days are obviously
mmbered.

94



NO®ES AFD NEVWS

FHANCE
On 22nd December 1ast, the shed at FKevers contalred a total of 106 locomotives,
of which approximstely half were dumped. Thiz tofal was made up as followst-

2417 - 3 1408 - 13 2316 - 18 04008 - 1
1418 - 1 140L - -3 2310 - 14 QA0TG - 6
141R - 41 231b - 1 * 2427C - 4 03008 - 1

* Very derelict

The 241F's appear to work the principal expresees on the northern part of the
Cevennes line, i.e. Moreit-Clermont Ferrand., South of the latter, a new Bo—Bo
diesel 67.004 was noted on passenger work onm the section Langeac—Fimes. Langeac
shed housed a mixture of 1418/F's, plus a couple of 0-J-OTC's. At Alds there
are a rumber of dumped 2-8-25 which were perceived through the blizszard that
mas raging at the time.

ITALY

The seventoen 235 class 0-C-0 diezel shunmters that have besn shunting at H¥ilan
Central station zné Ifreight yurds nearby since 19%8-59, were taken off thesze
duties in Hovember 1963 and replaced by steam 835 class 0-6-0 tanks, many taken
out of store.

The F.S. took over the 152 mile Sondrio-Tiranc Railway during 1963 and
from the autumm its 0-DC three-phase eleciric locomotives were gut of traffie
and trains werc being worked by F.S. diesel railcars and 880 class steam 2-6-0
tanks, pending conversion from three—phase as.o. to 3000 volits d.c.

The coast railway zlong the Ttalian Riviera from Genoa o Savona is to
bas moved inland. From Genoa~Voltri to Varszze, 10 miles, a new railway will be
gonstructed. A% Varazze 2 siz mile ssction from Savonas already under construc—
tion will be met. Conversion from three-phase to 3000 volts d.c. plammed for
last year will be posiponed until the mew line iz finished. Authoxity is now
being zocught for moving the Savore-Ventimiglia railsay inland in the sume way.

The order for 85 D341 class Bo—Bo diesel—electric locomotives Ffor the
F.5. was completed during 1963, as was the oxder for 22 of the 141 class Bo-Ro
diesel-electric shunters. Alsc deliversd were ten 0-3-0 225 class diesel-
hydraulics and tweriy ALn6OB clase railecars.

SEATH

On the Farcelonas-Leridz-Faragoza lins; siecam replasces cleotric traction at fan
Vincente, some 58 kms. from Barcelonz. On 23rd December last, the night exzpress
from Barcelonz was noted an hour late 2t Manress double-hzaded by 241-2056 and
241F2233, At Zaragoza, ¥ZA 4-cylinder compounds 230-4046/51 were noted ocut of
use at Sapulchro, whilzt 2 galaxzy of motive power abounded at the Worte shad,
including some of the Americen Pirst World War 2-8-2s.

Although electrified througbout, the Port Bou-Barceloma line had wmuch
gteam freight working, 2-5-2s are mainly used, with the occasiomal 2-50 or
4-8-0. Gorons shed contzined a number of disused 0-8-0s by Sharp Stewart (1889
bateh) and the shed pilot was 020-0234 (Couillet 1885),

dcknowledgements for information are due to Messrs. Ealla—Bishop and Rickwood.
0.
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EDITOR'S NOTE: Since very 1ittle news has come in from private sources, the
news content of this issue has been drastieally out, and will be resiricted to
information which may affect this summer's tours. Heading picture iz of a train
cn the C.F.Touristique de Meyzieu, near Lyon.

FRANCE

tlogures — CENRV, roule from Valencienmnes to St. imand. Mozt of the remaining
systen is likely o follow soon. RD du Pas de Czlals: passenger service
withdrawn from the Cambrai-Boisleux line; Achiet—Bapaume-Marceing is unlikely
to survive much longer. RIA Coucy le Chateau-Bl&ramcourt hzs been ‘declassid’,
and hence iz not a common carrier any longer; the Coucy end may be retained by
the Sucrerie Ternynck. Probable Closures — S5M4 de 1'Herault lines around
¥ontpelliser. Thaae are threatened by a projscted azutorouts which wounld use some
of the trackbed. Dieselisation — PO Corréze: The two BB diesels are in sexrvice,
and only cne Mallet (currently 101} iz in use for shunting at Tulle. The resi
may be scrapped this year, along with all A-wheel ccachez. OFD du Vivarais:
The 400 h.p. diesel from Honthmirail is vow In service and steam is only ussd in
an emergency. 406~8 are in open store a2t Le Cheylard, 201/3/4/13/4 are
believed to be more or less serviceable.

CERMANTY

Emden~FPowsun-Greetsiel and the Sudharz-Eisenbahn are closed o all trsffic. Two
kms. of the Walhallabahn are still in use at Resgensburg, with ome or two V29
class diesels; Wagold-Altensteig is still open to freight {one V29 and an
0-10-0T}. Dissels are ozpected on the Odenwaidkleirbshn in June. The metre-
gauge branch of the Albtalbahn to Ittersbach is now very poorly scrved znd may
even have closed by the time those notes are in print.

ITALY

107 miles of electric railways closed in 1963. These comprisedi— Ora-Predazzo
(metre}; Bolzano-San Antonio; Bolzano-Collalbo {métre); Pescara—Perme {95 om.);
frow Cortina to Pobbiaco om the 9% cm. lomite Railway. The Societa per le
Gtrade Ferrate del Mediterraneo gave up the Calabria-Iucania railways {475 route
miles of 95 om. gauge) as from lst January 1964. They will probably be operated
direetly by the Ministry of Tramspori. The Genoca-Casclla Railway has acquired
two motor coaches and two trailers from the Ora-Predazzo. The locomotive and

{Continued on Page 13)
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M™Meyziey.

Anyong shle to stop—off in the region of Lyom during his surmer four,
might well comsider having 2 look =% the enthusiagt-run C.F.T.M. This iz not
by any means the only attraction in the district, since the 0.T7.L., the punie-
ipal transport compony, Tun various funiculars in the city and the standard
gauge dst de Lyon runs freight sorvices ith dicsel power (voth are friendly to
visitors}s but it is the most intsresting.

The C.P.T.M. is inveresting in many ways. It was the inspiration of one
men, Jean Arriveis of the Q.T.L.: it h2s managed o acquire officia] povers o
o ag a 0.F,4'Inter®™ Loeal - no =asy job these days, onc would think -~ and it
haz aggquired 2 eollection of steam engines fFrom 211 over the place. Work w=s
started in 1959-60 and the line opened for traffic in 1952.

The plan iz zimple =nd might well be copied by small enthusiasi groups
over here, in that it fills a gemuine need. The tormirus iz in Meysieu, a
gmall town some 15 ¥m. east of Lyon, at a place called 'ILe Carresu'’ which is
slsg a bus-stop on 2 V.F.B, bus route (replacing the old Lyon-La Balme line of
the 0.T.L.). Here iz # simple loop and 2iding laid in Broea reil {sx-0.T.L.)
by the side of the Toad, 2nd the line thoen runs northward, on the left side of
a mingr road, for about helf a mile vhen it swings across the road by & level
orogeing and sniters the depot halt. This, incidentally, iz used by others than
enthusiasts, since a walk of about 300 yarde up 2 sido track takes onc to a good
cafe and a boating park on the banks of fle CGrand Large'. This, a2n artificiszl
reservoir, is the main 'raizon 4'8tre’ of the C.F,T.X., since it iz a favourite
resort of the Lyounais, and the Iine itself xcaches its shorus afbter abont
another half-mils, mainly ou its own right of way. This suretch includes 2
short embankment and & cudting on a descending grade bafore the preserd ter—
wimiz, about 50 yards from the laks and the Cansl de Jonage. Zxtensions are
planned towerds the csnal, and casiwards along its banks to 2 point opposite 2
projected youth camp, but effort so far has gone into improving the original
1ight, steel-slseporsd itrack and building up both stock and depot. The latter
iz now quite substaptial and a passing leoep is being put in to allow two trains
to pass there.
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Stoclk:

The 1line started 1life with two Decauville locomotives from 2 local quaryy, one
being an 0-4-0T in working order and the other -m0-6-0T nesding extensive
repairs tut with a2 sound boiler: and a petrol-driven draisine presénted by a
serap merxchant and converted up from 50 om. gauge, for permanent way work and
light traffic. Sinee then fthe fwe main groups of enthusiasts supporting the
line (Swiss and French) have acquiréd respectively s 4-wheel diesel and an ex-
D.F.B. 0-8-0T by Krauss. In dddition an old Decauville-Crochat petrol-electiric
railear with a long history has come from the Petit Prem de Cz2p Perret; and the
line haz just (12/63) ascquired a further Deeauville 0-6-07 from a ballast
guarry at Moulina—Neuf in the ¥idvre.

oaching stock compriscs three ssmi-—open coachkes; with longitudinal
seats, on e¥-D.F.B, bogie underframes. These have roller bearings znd are
excellient wehicles, seating 24 passengers each. There is also, rather surpris—
ingly, an ex-¥,D. awbulance ven, now converted to = pzszenger carrying brake-
van, and odd small wagons for mzintenance work.

Further particulars of tha locometives are a2z follows:—

¥o. 1 La Cocquette Decauville 0-4-0T Ex Torare QUarry.

Ko. 2 ILe Beaujolais Decauville 0—6—0T Ex Tarere fuarry; under repair.

Wo. 3 Lo Majolaine A-wh.F Pelrol trolisy.

No. 4 L& Savoyarde  Iecauville Rogie Indergoing z complede rehulld.
; reilcar '

Ho. 5 Le Leman ? 0-4-0D Ex Geneve.

No. 6 le Bourgogne Ersuss-¥affei 0-8-07 Ex Tuileries de Chagny.

Fo. 7 = Decauville 0-6~0T Er Moulins Neuf. '

Tailpieese:

-s--And if you are going to Lyor by road, don't forget "Le Petit Traln de Ia
Guette", a most umisual cafe on HN & near Saulieun, af the 514 station of the
Promweys Départementales de la CBte A'0r. It consists of old metre gauge stock
headed by an ex-D.F.B. 0-8-0T! : :

O (= O O O G (3} m Gomr Qe e Qe Qe (e (e D = O O = O O = B =G~ O O = e 0= O = - Q0= O = 0 O — O Hm Gt O O

¥E¥S TTEMS {Contimped from Page 11)

four motor coaches from the Pisa-leghorn line, closed in 1960, hawve bosn sold
to the Cumana Railway at ¥aples, which has incorporated the motor coaches inteo
two three-car sets. Yew lines: The new 40-mile, 3000 volts d.c. Bari-Barletia
Railway has now got nine motor coaches and two locomotives by Tecnomasio
Itsiisnmo Brown Boveri, together with sixz control $railers. All stock is painted
1ight grey with off-whilte pemels 2% window level and an off-white band just
shove the wheels. A1) is dated 1963. Comtracts wers also let uring 1963 for the
tuilding of 2 second Rome Metropolitan Railway, from Piazzs Risogemento in the
mest to Osteris del Curate in the south~cast, viz Rome Terminl. The latter
section is Deing started first.

Acknowledgements for information are dus to Messrs. G. Hoare, P.¥. Kalla-Bishop
and Wolfeg=ng Zeunert, and Ho the F.A.L.5.
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ECWEBWESRE TO BEPLOERE

by P, Eallz—Bizshop

foal nining and minersl arsas can usually be relied upon to shelter
gome of Burope's dwindling stock of steanm locomotives. The Sulecis region in
south—-west Sardinia is such an ares, with the ddded advanmtage that the railways
that serve the mines are 3ft. 1 in. gauge, sa2ve for an F.5. branch te the coll-
ieries of Carbonia that was only opened in 1956. From the capital of Sardinia,
Cagliari, it is a thres-quarter bour run to Siligqua, whence a 3Jsardinian Southerm
Railways paxrow-gauge line runs to San Giovanni-Suergiu and Calasetta, Or the
F.8., train econtinues on for ancther half-hour t6 Iglesias, the locomotive head-
gquarters of the Sardinian Southern Railways, and from whick another line yuns
to San Giovami~Suergiu. This latter railwey serves the mines; lead, copper,
zinc and s¢ on at Momteponi, and coal at Bacu Abisz and Carboniz. On the way io
Calasetta, there is marrow-gauge double track for a few miles from San
Giovanni-Susrgiu %o the coal staithes at Sam intiocco.

The Sardinian Southern Hailways stesam locomofive stock fobkalled 32 af
the last counit; 0-6-0 and 2-6-0 tanks are now in traffic for the coal and miner-
al trains, whieh are corpsratively frequent, while at Iglesias there are eight
2—6-6-0 and ong 0-4-4-0 Mzllet tanks which have lain out of use for iwenty years
of more. Passenger services are covered by diesel railcars. Monteponl iz the
headguarters of the powerful 5.4, Monteponi, 2 company which owns p“actlcally
everything of any importance in the asres, including the 15-mile 3£t. 151n. gHage
railway from Monteponi to the soa at Portovesme. This parallels the Sardinian
Southern down 2 rocky valley as far &5 Bacu Ahis, before swinging smay to the
west. The Tailway was opéned in 1871, the first narrouv—-gauge line wholly in
Italy and, like some other early narrow—gauge lines, its stock 21till has sids
maffers. Mple-worked for the Pirst ften yezrs, it zoquired two Henschel tanks In
1581 %o start = public passenger serviosz, and a Krauss tank soon afterwards.
wo Borsig 0-4-4-0 ¥Mallet tanks csme in 1965 and 1906, and one of these at
lesst was in use up to 1959, the A olazss. Today, larser 0-4-4-0 Mallet tanks
work the line - the B clsss which arrived, ox-Sangritana Railway on the mzinland,
about 15 years ago. Wo.BS5 "Campo Piscno™, Borsig 1912 has been noted. Passenger
services ceased on the Honteponi Railwsy in 1918, szcept for rumning powers
sxcercised by Sardinizn Scuthern railears for a few years during and aftex the
last war.

Litile is known sbout the industrial motive power. Foriy years zgo, one
or two HAunslet A-6-0 tanks, €00mn. gzuge, ox-¥.D., wers working zt Bacu Abis and
presumably there were other stezm locomotives. Badoni built eight A0 h.p. diesel
four-coupled locomotives in 1954 for the same area: Otherwise, information
exists only for the Monievecchio mine, outgide the Sulecis aTea, which S.A. Mont—
eponi zbsorbed in 1953. From San Gavino station on tha F.5. main 1line from
Dagliari to Sassari, & na:rcw~gﬂuge railway runs weatwards to this mine; bui in
1957 a metalled road reached the mine for the Tirst tims, which bodes ill for
thi=z railway. Mskers™ lists show a Krauss (—-6-0 tark supplied to Montevecchio
in 1903 and an 0—-4-A-0 Mallet tank from Borzig in 1913. 3etwsen these iwo dates,
Schichan of Elbing supplizd at least one other (-4-4-0 Hzlicet tank. Finally for
those with a tasta for derelict railways (or is this one derelict?}, there is

{Continued on Fage 17)
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KITO¥ YOUR WNEMY Wo. 2 - Billerd 150 E.P. Railecars, "Pype 1'Espsgne™

I make no apology Tor including ancther Billard dcsign oz the second
of this series, for enthusissts travelling to Spain are almest sure to
sncounter this type of car over and over agtin. T was designed specifiecally
for the Sstado concern and, since 1958, has been gradusily coming into
service on ¥stade lines — and also on lines which eamnet afford modern
squipment of their ovm but where cars bave been provided on lozn or hire.
Ths cars had 3 aupber of teething troubles when they first ontercd service,
gome wo doubi due to inexperience of railway personnel; bubk now appear to
beve settled down. They hove certainly ensured the retention of passengar
traffic on lines such as the Eeus-Saloun and Buitron railways.

The Type 1'Bspasne is a2 good exampls of modern railcar dasign. It
iz double-onded, with some sborage space in the driverjhutor compartment,
anfd is of welded-steel and aluminium consiTuction. Bus-type seating for 30
passengexs 1S provided, with occasional seating for three more; and 2 theo—
retical 15 standing passengers can be carrisd In the central entrance vest-
ibule. &4 =mall $oilet with wesh basin is alge provided.

Braking is by 2ir, with dsad-man's conirpl, and there is siso a hand
braks. The motor is a atandard Willéme 150 h.p. H—-cylinder diescl of type
PA¥S1T, but a 200 h,p. motor can be fitted if reguired. Maximum speed is TO
kif.peha ey znd the railear can pull one or more matching trailers, end doors
grnd flap plates giving aceess for the conducior-guard. It will Be noted that
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1ittle luggage accomodation is provided, since rost Spanish 1ines have s deily
'eorreo' which can handle the "Smells® traffic.

Diensions: Raileap Trailer
Length over body 12.710 m. 12.450 =m.
¥idth over body 2.3%0 o. 24350 =,
Height over body 34150 m. ¥ 34150 m.
Weight in wvorking order 14 tonnes 10 tonmes
Seating - Tixed 30 A&
Seating - ooccasional 3 3
Standing 15 : 20

# Brcinding Taliator _
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CENTRES FOR LIGHT RATLWAY BHTHUSIASTS, 1964

s Jenbach—-in-Tyrol, Austria

For the rallway enthusiasi malking his firet zcgquaintance with Anstrian
light reilways, Jeénbach 1z an idesl centre, particul=zrly if other aspeets of
holidays besides railways have to be taken iwntsn account. Situated zome half-an-
hour's travel east of Imnsbruck, on the J.B.B. main line, Jenbach is a pleasant
open torn well served by public transport for access io the Zurronnding diz-
trictsy and is also the terminmus of two light reilwayz, both privately omed.
These ares-—

Achensecbabn - A metre~gange rack and zdhesion line some 6 kol long, stosm
workted by tures 0—4—0T7 of normal Riggenback type, built by the Viernma Locomotive
Works in 188688, Coaches include both open and closed varieties, and the line
terminates at the very lovely Achenses, commecting with a lake steamer service.
Locomotive and carriage sheds ars at Jenbach - the arrangements for entry and
axit of stock are a curiesity in themselves — and the management is friendliy.
However, write beforehand if nossible.

Zillertalbshn — A 76 em. gouge line runming scuth for 32 km. up the Ziller
valley to Mayrhofen, a noted winter szporis resort. During the tourist zeason,
gteam is uzed for most workings although the compeny possesses diessl locomo-—
tives and a railear. Locomotives are four 0-54-27 and a 0-10-0TT. The management
ig friendly, but again a lettsr would be helpful. Offices and works are ax
Jenbach, -

In additiom to these, Jenbach containz a locomotive works (now all
diesel) ané day ttips zre possible to a number of railways in the vieinity., The
hest place is Tomsbruck itsslf, whers, zpart Ifrom the town itrams, the city tram-
ways run two metre—gauge electric light railways, one from the tomm centre out
to Soibad Hall {en route to Jenbach, 30 that you could use it for part of the
journey}; the other runs from the tramwey depot 2t Barg Isel, throush wooded
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couniry te Igls, scene of the recent Wimber Olympics. Also from Berg Tsel Tuns
the nominelly independsnt Stubzitalbabn, 3 very "Hans Flecizic™ sort of line
with its original stock, which even hardened sieam enthusiasts should find inter—
esting. Tt ofTferz a superbly scenic run to Milpmwes, in the neligbbourhood of
which, as the guidebooks say, sre many firne walks. Imnmsbruck slso has an inter—
eating funicular and cable—car, the Hungerburgbahn, and, for less railway—
mindad people, iz a beautiful and historic cify, well worth visiting on ids own
account. i

Frovided services hawve hot worsencd, several longer expeditions ars

| pozeible. The first iz to go sast zlong the maip line to the pleasant lakéside

town of Zell am Seg, from which an J.B.B. 76 cw. geuge dranch, the Pinzganer
Lokalbahn, Tuns west to Erimmi, possessor of some very fine waterfails. The line
iz now almost enbirely dieseliszed, but thers should he some steam around the
sheds at Zell {about i mile from O.B.B. station; can be reached by rozd,znd a
pubiic footpath erosses the yerd). From XKrimml, ome can tzke a post~bus (summer
only) over the scenic Gerlos Pass to Zell zm Ziller om the Zillertaibabn, and
return fo Jenbach by an evening frain.

nother expedition is to Salszburg, For the eleostric standard gauge line
to Lamprechitshavson. Probably the best way to do this is by ome of the cosach
toure which pass throngh Barchbtesgaden, a plzce which, besides its more unsav—
oury associations, owng a disconnected stretch of electric line once joined %o
Salzburg itself. Yet anobher expedition is to take a train via Wirgl and Kuf-
stein into Germany and go down o Prisn, on the Munichb-Talzburg line. From here
one ecan take the ascolitery, zteam—hanled tTrain of the meire-gauge Chiersecbaln
to Stock, and have comfortable time for z ixip on one of the twe paddie steam-
ars, and & Llook =t the grandiome castle of Berrenchiemsse, before returning fo
Jenbach. Lastly, it should he possible o travel beyond Tnnsbruck fto visit the
corious, shandard gsusze, eleciric Moptsfonerbahn, {rom Eludenz to Schruns.

Thiz completez the rall interest, but the non—technically minded might
like to know that, a fow stetions ezst of Jenbach is Rabtenberg, with zrTuined
castle %o explore. It iz also famous for iis engraving on glass, and crafismen
will do some for you while you wait — there is no record of shat their reply
would he If zeked to engrave & locomobivel
QoG G OO G— 3= O —— O0— O — — G—O0— 00— 00— 00— 0— 00— 0—0—0—0— 0—0—0— 0 — QeI 0—0—0—0— O—0—

SONEFEERE 70 EXPLORE (Contirmed from Page 14)

or wes a ninerel lime from Porto Botie, south of Sen Glovammi-Suergiu, which
ran Fifteen miles oT so towsrds the moumbtains. It crosses the Sardinian Scuth-
e on the level ncar Santadi station and track was seen io situ thers soue

FOATE ag0.

Sard3niam police are numeTous, bored, interfering and pedantic. Poison—
ous snzkes have been reported in the long grass by laid-aside locomotives. The
writer would be delighted to bave any additions to the datails set out above.

FIOP PUESE ¥KYS - The D.E. 750 m. gsuge Lecnbromp-Laniien line closed on 3xd.
M=y, with sxitable feativities, It is reported that the line will be converted

to atzndard spuge.-
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